Su Li (LKK Auto)

From: Tong, Wahxin <Wahxin.Tong@aig.com>

Sent: Thursday, 22 August 2019 2:43 PM

To: Su Li (LKK Auto)

Cc: Admin A; Jia Le (LKK Auto); Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Lim, Sheng Yang; Hor, Yinrul;
Subramaniam, Divyashni

Subject: RE: Fw: Re: Request For Ol GIA Report

Hi Su Li,

Kindly take noted that we still haven’t receive any Ol GIA report till date.
Ol details sent via Merimen.

Thank you.
Best Regards,

Tong Wah Xin

AIG

FNOL Adjuster |

Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
Tel 8001206556 | Ext: 1012223

Wahxin.Tong@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: Do-Not-Reply [mailto:do-not-reply@merimen.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2019 12:20 PM

To: Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Lim, Sheng Yang; Chan, Yoke Shi; Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur; Azlan, Syazairdina;
Hor, Yinrul; Tong, Wahxin; Subramaniam, Divyashni

Cc: admin-a@lkkauto.com; JiaLe@lkkauto.com; suli@lkkauto.com; Ler, Bernard-JQ

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fw: Re: Request For OI GIA Report

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

This mail is associated with :
*SLJ8777U (8383544554SG)
[SJU3636S]
TP
ER SIMON KIM HAW
May 28 2019 3:00PM
[YEW YEE CHONG]
Ja Autocare Pte Ltd
Dear Sir / Madam,

We refer to the above matter.

Kindly advise whether insured has reported. If so, kindly let us have a copy of insured’s accident report for our
necessary action.

Thank you.



Best Regards,

Su Li | Admin Support

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 (Ext:119) Email: SuLi@lkkauto.com| Fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

<-- Original Message -->

From: LKK_HQ

To: AIG_SG; NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com; ShengYang.Lim@aig.com; yokeshi.chan@aig.com;
Aashweenjeetkaur.Mithoosingh @aig.com; Syazairdina.Azlan@aig.com; Yinrul. Hor@aig.com;
Wahxin.Tong@aig.com; Divyashni.Subramaniam @aig.com

CC: admin-a@Ikkauto.com; JialLe @lkkauto.com; suli @lkkauto.com; BernardJiQian.Ler @aig.com
Sent On: 08/08/2019 01:58 PM

Subject: Fw: Re: Request For OI GIA Report

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

From: AIG_SG

To: NoorMariesa. AbuKassim@aig.com; ShengYang.Lim@aig.com; Imran.Ishak@aig.com;
yokeshi.chan@aig.com; Aashweenjeetkaur.Mithoosingh@aig.com; Syazairdina.Azlan@aig.com;
Yinrul. Hor@aig.com; LKK_HQ

CC: admin-a@Ilkkauto.com; JiaLe @lkkauto.com

Sent On: 27/06/2019 09:14 AM

Subject: Re: No OI GIA Report

Hi

We still haven't receive any OI GIA report till date.
You may refer OI details as shown as below.

Thank you.



Best Regards,
Wah Xin

<-- Original Message -->

From: LKK_HQ

To: NoorMariesa. AbuKassim@aig.com; ShengYang.Lim@aig.com; Imran.Ishak @aig.com;
yokeshi.chan@aig.com; Aashweenjeetkaur.Mithoosingh@aig.com; Syazairdina.Azlan@aig.com;
Yinrul. Hor@aig.com

CC: admin-a@lkkauto.com; JiaLe @lkkauto.com; AIG_SG

Sent On: 21/06/2019 09:22 AM

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

Suwanna Te-Uttaruang | Admin support

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Email Suwanna@Ilkkauto.coml fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

<-- Original Message -->
From: AIG_SG

To: LKK_HQ

Sent On: 10/06/2019 10:33 AM
Subject: No OI GIA Report

Hi,

Pls be advice that no Ol GIA report received.
Pls find Ol details below for your further actions.

Ol name : Yew Yee Chong

Address : 432A Sengkang West Way #27-509
Singapore 791432

Mobile No: 90177242

Thank you.

Regards,
Divya



This is an auto-generated email. Do not reply to this email.

Sent by : Lee Su Li (LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd)

- This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWW.avg.com

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you
must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify
me by "Reply"” command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this
email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer
system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free
and no responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either
jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



